






















































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Hixon, Logan"
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hoekstra, Kurt; Farnsworth, Rex; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: XTO 3 BGT C-144 closure approval
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:53:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

Mr. Hixon,
 
OCD has approved closure of BGT at the following:
 

 
Copies of the approved C-144’s will be located on the OCD’s website, located in their specific API numbers:
 http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOrderCriteria.aspx
 
 
Thank you,
 
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Hixon, Logan [mailto:Logan_Hixon@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: McDaniel, James <James_McDaniel@xtoenergy.com>; Hoekstra, Kurt <Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com>; Farnsworth, Rex
 <Rex_Farnsworth@xtoenergy.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
 <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD <Vanessa.Fields@state.nm.us>
Subject: 2016-2-15 Request for Approved Closure Plans Only
 
Good Morning Mr. Lowe,
We are requesting an approved closure plan only for the following sites regardless of size:
 
Well Name Well # API Sec Tns Rng Latitude Longitude Date Submitted

CALPINE SWD 1 3004509068 33B 30N 13W   C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

CANYON 20E 3004529684 13J 25N 11W 36.39796 107.95227 C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

CHAVEZ GAS COM B 1 3004508004 23I 29N 10W 36.70973 107.85861 C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

CLOYD COOPER 1 3004525886 15G 29N 11W 36.72789 107.97491 C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

FRPC 16 1 3004533328 16N 29N 13W   C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

GALLEGOS 8 3004521317 34M 26N 11W 36.43983 107.99682 C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

MARTINEZ GAS COM G 1G 3004531256 24G 29N 10W 36.71278 107.83417 C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

HAMPTON D 1 3004509759 26A 30N 11W 36.78805 107.95388 C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

MASDEN GAS COM 1E 3004524003 28D 29N 11W 36.7008 108.00131 C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

ABRAMS GAS COM E 1E 3004524733 30M 29N 10W 36.69193 107.931 C-144 Submitted
BEAVER LODGE COM 2A 3004523048 36C 31N 11W 36.86023 107.94635 C-144 Submitted
BEAVER LODGE COM 2R 3004521959 36A 31N 11W 36.85917 107.93595 C-144 Submitted
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CALDWELL A 1 3004505674 27J 26N 11W 36.45681 107.98858 C-144 Submitted
CAMPBELL 26 1 3004530531 26N 27N 12W 36.54073 108.08324 C-144 Submitted
CAMPBELL 26 2 3004530532 26A 27N 12W 36.55069 108.07542 C-144 Submitted
DAVIDSON GAS COM F 1F 3004533556 28K 28N 10W 36.630861 107.902583 C-144 Submitted
DAVIDSON GAS COM G 2 3004532538 21I 28N 10W 37.145278 107.8925 C-144 Submitted
DAVIDSON GAS COM G 1G 3004533412 21A 28N 10W 36.652639 107.894222 C-144 Submitted
DAVIDSON GAS COM H 1F 3004533644 22E 28N 10W 36.650556 107.888222 C-144 Submitted
DAWSON A 1F 3004531123 04F 27N 8W 36.60611 107.68972 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 18 3004525144 12M 27N 11W 36.58531 107.961 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 22 3004525155 35N 28N 11W 36.61398 107.97518 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 25 3004525157 36L 28N 11W 36.61636 107.95995 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 29 3004528547 35N 28N 11W 36.6143 107.97592 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 30 3004528546 12G 27N 11W 36.59216 107.9521 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 31 3004529774 35H 28N 11W 36.61912 107.96546 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 33 3004532031 01F 27N 11W 36.60611 107.9575 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 34 3004532032 12J 27N 11W 36.5875 107.95167 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 35 3004532030 12E 27N 11W 36.59306 107.95972 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 36 3004534103 35D 28N 11W 36.62247 107.97994 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 37 3004532036 35I 28N 11W 36.61556 107.96639 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 38 3004532040 36E 28N 11W 36.62 107.96194 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 8R 3004531148 01L 27N 11W 36.60194 107.96056 C-144 Submitted
E H PIPKIN 36 2 3004527552 36B 28N 11W 36.623018 107.951065 C-144 Submitted
O H RANDEL 14 3004532909 09L 26N 11W 36.499444 108.014444 C-144 Submitted
VALENCIA CANYON
 UNIT

40B 3003929604 35K 28N 4W 36.616111 107.221389 C-144 Submitted

BOLACK C 16A 3004526662 33I 27N 8W 36.52633 107.68119 C-144 Submitted
 01/09/09

UTE INDIANS A 33 3004530490 03A 31N 14W 36.92415 108.27254 C-144 Submitted
 01/16/09

BERGER A 2S 3004532985 21P 26N 11W 36.46814 108.00313 C-144 Submitted
 11/21/08

COOLIDGE 2 3004531221 22D 30N 14W 36.80399 108.30226 C-144 Submitted
 11/21/08

DAY GAS COM A 1R 3004530036 18I 28N 10W 36.65994 107.93088 C-144 Submitted
 11/21/08

EATON WHITE 1 3004508097 20F 29N 13W 36.715253 108.232111 C-144 Submitted
 11/21/08

GALLEGOS FEDERAL 26
 13 1

1 3004528881 01B 26N 13W 36.52222 108.16731 C-144 Submitted
 11/21/08

HANCOCK 10 3004506930 01A 27N 12W 36.60869 108.05743 C-144 Submitted
 11/21/08

HOOVER 2 3004531220 21A 30N 14W 36.80466 108.30876 C-144 Submitted
 11/21/08

RPC 17 3 3004530938 17M 29N 13W 36.722194 108.2355 C-144 Submitted
 12/05/08

STATE GAS COM M 1A 3004522765 16I 31N 12W 36.8954 108.0954 C-144 Submitted
 12/05/08

UTE INDIANS A 15 3004523501 36E 32N 14W 36.94685 108.26522 C-144 Submitted
 12/05/08

JOHNSON GAS COM B 1 3004513043 21H 27N 10W 36.56339 107.89428 C-144 Submitted
 12/12/08

 
Thank you for the help and have a good day!
 
 
 
Thank You!
XTO ENERGY INC., an ExxonMobil subsidiary
Logan Hixon | 72 Suttle Street, Suite J | Durango, CO 81303 | ph: 970-247-7708 | Cell: 505-386-8018
Logan Hixon | 382 CR 3100 | Aztec, NM 87410 | ph: 505-333-3100 | Logan_Hixon@xtoenergy.com
 
This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are on
 notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this document is prohibited.
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